



Jennifer Glasgow, Chief District Accountant

[jenniferg@fishkind.com](mailto:jenniferg@fishkind.com)

### PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS

Mrs. Glasgow has been on our staff since 2006 and currently serves as the Chief District Accountant. In addition, she handles bond disclosures as well as Tax Roll and Lien Book administration for most districts managed by Fishkind & Associates. Mrs. Glasgow has a Bachelor of Science in Accounting from Florida Southern College where she graduated with honors.

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Accounting  
Budgeting  
Estoppels

Finance  
Lien Books  
Disclosure

### SELECT CLIENT LIST

Beach CDD  
Blackburn Creek CDD  
Herons Glen Recreation District  
Lakewood Ranch Stewardship District  
Stoneybrook @ Venice CDD  
Sweetwater Creek CDD  
Villages of Westport CDD

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Chief Director of Accounting, Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 2016 - Present  
Director of Accounting, Fishkind & Associates, Inc., 2006-2016  
The Christensen Group, 2005 -2006  
Marie France, 2000-2008  
Inductive Logic Systems, Inc., 2001- 2005  
Bank of America, 1999-2001  
Ross Stores, 1996-1999

### EDUCATION

Florida Southern College, Orlando, Florida  
Seminole Community College, Sanford, Florida  
Valencia Community College, Orlando, Florida